





CAROLINE BARNES

V I S U A L S T O R Y T E L L E R



-  404-971-8410
-  caroline.barnes3710@gmail.com
-  392 S Pope St. Apt 9, Athens, GA 30605
-  www.carolinebarnesphoto.com

PROFILE

I am a versatile visual storyteller with experience in photojournalism, portraiture, event coverage and editorial food photography. I seek to create things that are both beautiful and meaningful. I bring excellence, care, and thoughtfulness to the creative table.

SKILLS

- Photography
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe Bridge
- Graphic Design
- Videography
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- ProPresenter

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

MEDIA INTERN

The UGA Wesley Foundation
2020 - Present

- Lead photographer, photography trainer & scheduler
- Design graphics for social media, announcements & website
- Organize monthly training workshops & media large group meetings
- Set up and supervise production for Monday services

CHIEF PHOTOGRAPHER

The Red & Black, Special Publications Desk
2019 - 2020

- Photographed for regular print publications & the website
- Coordinated photoshoots between restaurants & publisher
- Attended food photography workshops with coworkers & alumni
- 43 photos featured in print publications, including 2 covers

STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER

The Red & Black, Photo Desk
2017 - 2020

- Photographed for online galleries and the weekly newspaper
- Coordinated assignments with writers and photo editor
- Dozens of online galleries, over 15 photos in the newspaper

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN JOURNALISM

MINOR IN STUDIO ART

University of Georgia
2016 - 2020